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From: transactions@nacha.org
Sent:  Thursday, June 23, 2011 7:06 AM

o

Subject: Wire transfer # 2654212186844651321

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System

'he Federnl Reserve, the central bank of the United States. provides the nation with a
ife. flexible, and stable monetary and financial system

(-

The outgoing Wire fund transfer , recently initiated from your checking account , was not
processed by the Federal Reserve Wire Network,

Please click here to view further information

This service is provided to you by the Federal Reserve Board. Visit us on the web at
http://www.federalreserve.gov.
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From: Allyson_Crane@irs.gov
Sent: Tuesday, June 21,2011 1223 PM

Subject: *** Spam *** Federal Tax payment canceled

¥ IRS .gov

Your federal Tax payment (ID: 43221215323344), recently from your bank account was
canceled by the your financial institution.

Rejected Tax transaction
Tax Transaction ID: 43221215323344
Reason of rejection See details in the report below
tax_report_43221215323344. pdf.exe (self-extracting archive,

FederalTax Transaction
Report Adobe PDF)

Internal Revenue Service, Metro Plex 1. 8401 Corporate D
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